Beso Gigashvili

Frontend Developer

Location: Tbilisi ,Georgia

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/beso-gigashvili-615599192/

Tel: +995 591 90 00 54

Email: beso.gigashvili818@gmail.com

Github: https://github.com/beso768

Summary

I am Web developer with 4 years of experience. Well-organized, problem solver, independent person with high attention to detail. Specializing in full-stack development. Experienced with all stages of the development cycle for dynamic web projects. Well-versed in numerous programming languages and technologies.

Experience

React (Typescript) Developer - 01/2022 - Currently work here

Ilia state University, Tbilisi (Hybrid, part time)

Industry: Education

- Troubleshooting interface software and debugging application codes.
- Collaborated with colleagues from the research and design department.
- Debug issues on a weekly basis while maintaining the code.
- Updated and added new features to ARGUS. (https://argus.iliauni.io/).
- Build a pixel-perfect responsive design with mobile first approach using the following technologies: SCSS, Tailwind

Full-stack Developer - 01/2022 - 10/2022

Edupay, Remote

Industry: Financial Services

- Implemented and created custom client dashboard.
- Collaborated with the UX/UI design team to improve the landing page and application.
- Daily maintenance of code. Debugging issues and solving clients problems.

React Developer - 01/2021 - 12/2021

Scandiweb , Remote **Industry**: E-commerce

- Worked as a productive and positive team member to design, code, test, report and debug operations.
- Evaluated and became knowledgable in new standards, technologies and trends in website development
- Successfully identified, diagnosed and fixed website problems, including broken links, typographical

WallyPay, Tbilisi Hybrid

Industry: Fintech, Financial Services

- Responsible for the implementation of responsive, mobile-first web page that increased the mobile traffic. (https://wallypay.eu/)
- Interacting on a daily basis with back-end developers and marketers.
- Develop project concepts and maintain optimal workflow.
- Complete detailed programming and development tasks for front end public.

Front-end Developer - 12/2018 - 06/2020

Unilab, Remote

- Cooperate with designers to create clean interfaces and simple, intuitive interactions and experiences.
- Work with senior developer to manage large design projects for Ilia University (https://online.iliauni.edu.ge/index)
- Assessing UX and UI designs and making sure they are technically feasible.

Education

Unilab

Front-end intensive course: 08/2018 – 11/2018

Free-code-camp

JavaScript Algorithms and Data Structures: 04/2018 – 07/2018

Ilia state University

Computer Science: 08/2018 - 06/2021

Bachelor's degree

Languages

English - B2 Level

Hard Skills

- OOP (object-oriented programming)
- JavaScript, TypeScript , (React and Next.Js)
- Node.JS, (Nest.JS and Express.js)
- SOLID, DRY, and KISS principles
- RestFull HTTP APIs , GraphQL , Postman
- AWS Servers , Lambda
- Relational and Non-Relational Databases (MySQL, PostgreSQL, MongoDB, DynamoDB)

- Object-Relational Mapping type ORM
- HTML 5, CSS3, SCSS, SASS, CSS3
- GIT , docker , Kubernetes , Webpack
- Unit Testing (Jasmine, Mocha, Jest)

Soft Skills

- Agile development methodologies
- Good communication and analysis skills
- Debugging and problem-solving skills
- Time management, coordination
- Ability to learn quickly
- Innovative, Responsive
- Written and verbal communication